
 

 

 
 

CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 

DATE: September 6, 2022 

FROM: Jim Bolz, Director of Public Works 

AGENDA ITEM: Consideration and possible action on Change Order No. 7 in the amount of 
$11,600.00 with Quality Excavation, LLC for the FM 455 Project to tie in 12” 
water line with existing 8” water line; and, authorize the City Manager to 
execute said Change Order No. 7. 

 
SUMMARY: 

 Existing 8” water line was identified prior to construction but omitted from the construction plans 
 Existing 8” water line has to be removed beneath FM 455 
 A new 12” line was bored under FM 455 to replace the 8” water line that was omitted from the plan 

set 

 The new 12” line needs to be tied into the remaining portion outside of FM 455 of the existing 8” 
water line 

 
 
 
FISCAL INFORMATION: 
Budgeted:  YES   Amount:  $11,600.00  GL Account:  840-54-6526.2/840-50-
6526.2 
 

 Original Contract Amount $4,546,550.20 
 Up-to-date Contract Amount $4,704,968.65 

o Change Order No. 1 $39,993.00 
o Change Order No. 2 $3,145.00 
o Change Order No. 3 $23,650.00 
o Change Order No. 4 $44,260.45 
o Change Order No. 5 $27,040.00 
o Change Order No. 6 $20,348.00 

 
 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION OR ACTION: 

 Staff recommends approval. 
 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 Change Order No. 7 


